PAGE 7 AUGUST 14, 1969 High Hampton Inn and Country Club Cashiers, N. C. TRADITIONAL SUNDAY DINNER FAMILY STYLE Served 12:30-2:15 p.m. -- \$3.00 per person EVERY WEDNESDAY -- SPECIAL BUFFET DINNER FEATURING HIGH HAMPTON'S STEAMSHIP ROUND OF BEEF 6:30-8:00 P.M. -- \$4.00 PER PERSON We invite you to visit our gift shop in the lower lobby "Gifts For All Ages"

For Reservations Phone 451-2020

EPJSCOPAL EVENTS

SUNDAY SERVICES

Sunday services at the Church of the Incarnation are at 8, 9:30 and 11 a.m., with the Sunday School meeting at the 9:30 hour. WEEKDAY SERVICES

On weekdays the Holy Eucharist is offered at 8 a.m. on Tuesdays, Wednesdays, Fridays and Saturdays, and at 10 a.m. on Thursdays. In all cases Matins is read 15 minutes before the hour, and on Thursdays the service is followed by an adult class.

ANNUAL PARISH MEETING

Notice is given of the Annual Parish Meeting to be held on Monday, August 25. The evening will begin with a parish din-ner served at 6:30 (\$1.25 a plate) in the Fellowship Hall; the parish meeting itself will be called to order in the church at 7:30. Reports of the past year's activities will be presented, and a vestry elected to serve throughout the coming year.

BARBECUE A SUCCESS

The Firemen's Barbecue held last Saturday was very successful. The Fire Department cleared approximately \$800.00 on the chances for the washer, dryer and motorcycle given away. The total pro-ceeds on the barbecue is incomplete at the present, but is almost enough to pay for the protective clothing for the firemen.

Winner of the Maytag washer and dryer was Mr. Morris Wilson of Highlands; Mr. W. J. Morris, summer resident, won the motorcycle.

The event was very much enjoyed by all, but especially the kiddies.

FRANK'S T.V. & APPLIANCE

RCA SALES & SERVICE 170 Palmer Street Franklin, N. C. Phone 524-2713

LITTLE LEAGUE CLOSES SEASON

Special activities Wednesday night officially closed Little League season for 1969. For the finale league Champions, Highlands PTA Cards were pitted against a playoff team consisting of five players from Blue Moon Gift Shop Braves, five from King's Inn Phillies, and five from Perry Agency Pirates. After the game the championship trophy was presented to Corbett Holland, manager of the Cards. Coaches were Junior Crowe and Steve Foster. Free watermelon was available for all and the drawing was made for the 1960 Chevrolet. The ticket selling campaign for the car was very successful. Little League wishes to thank the many individuals who contributed so generously. The money will be used to finance a trip to an Atlanta Braves game and to build a new backstop for next year.

Mike Wood has been selected Playerof-the-Week for the final week of the season. He is the son of Mr. and Mrs. E. V. Wood. Mike has developed into the league's strikeout artist as evidenced by his stellar perfromance last week. In the 3 innings of the first game in which he pitched, Mike allowed no hits, and struck out 8 of the 9 batters. The second game was a one-hit performance including 3 strikeouts. Batting-wise for the week Mike was 5 for 11.

